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‘ Docket No.________
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA Case No._______
VS.
Safe Deposit Box #1752, located in ] AFFIDAVIT FOR
Cumberland Valley National Bank and Trust SEARCH WARRANT
Company, Main Street, London, Kentucky,
near 4th and Main, London, Kentucky J
BEFORE James F. Cook, Lexington, Kentucky
Name of Judge! or Federal Magistrate Address of Judge! or Federal Magistrate

The undersigned being duly sworn deposes and says:

That he has reason to believe that &ﬁxmmmﬁ 28) the Cumberland Valley

National Bank and Trust Company, Main Street, London, Kentucky, and
more particularly Safe Deposit Box No. 1752 in the name of Arnold Rex
Cox, Route 12, Box 215, London, Kentucky, which box was obtained by
Cox on March 11, 1982. This bank is located near 4th and Main Streets,
London, Kentucky, is the main office and is two stories tall.

in the Eastern District of Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely Schedules I and II controlled
here describe property

substances; counterfeit obligations of the United States; large sums
of genuine currency; deeds and records of drug transactions

which are contraband, instrumentalities used 1n commission of a federal
here give alleged grounds for search and

crime, fruits of a crime or other things otherwise criminally possessed
and evidence thereof.

And that the facts tending to establish the foregoing grounds for issuance of a Search Warrant
are as follows:®

(See attached affidavit which is incorporated by
reference in its entirety herein.)
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Official Title, if any.

S
Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence, ‘;?eptember 7 , 19 82.

= o A ,

Judge! or Federal Magistrate.

1United States Judge or Judge of a State Court of Record.
2If a search is to be authorized “at any time in the day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c), show reasonable cause therefor.
SIf the warrant is to authorize execution pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 879 without prior notice of authority or purpose, indicate the circumstances creating the
need for such a warrant.
FPI-LC 7-73-120M-7266



AFFIDAVIT

I, John W. Gill, a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, being first duly sworn, depose and say:

There is probable cause to believe that Arnold Rex Cox has,
in the past, and is presently trafficking in Schedule I and II
controlled substances, probable cause for which is based upon an
Affidavit for a Search Warrant for the premises of Arnold Rex Cox
and the affidavit for the arrest of Arnold Rex Cox filed simultaneously
herewith and incorporated in their entirety herein as if set forth
in full.

By virtue of the interception of wire communications
pursuant to federal court orders, affiant and other Special Agents
of the Federal Bureau of Investigation have overheard several conversations
wherein Arnold Rex Cox discussed his "box."

1) On August 8, 1982, Arnold Cox said in a conversation
with an unknown female something about paying for "it" (narcotics)
with his own money and discussed getting the money from his box.

2) On August 10, 1982, Cox was overheard talking with
Ben Houchel about counterfeit money, wherein he stated he had the
"big ones" meaning bills, wrapped up in his "box."

3) On August 11, 1982, Cox was overheard during a conversation
with another person, concerning the obtaining of two contracts,
regarding the purchase of a home, one contract to be put in his
"lock box." The two contracts were to be used to obscure the true
ownership of the property as one was to be filed as a public record,
the second not filed showing true ownership of the property.

4) On September 3, 1982, Cox was overheard discussing
with an unknown female obtalnlnq b1q money and going to the bank.

Further, affiant has frequented the lock box, #1752,
located at Cumberland Valley Bank and Trust Company, Main Street,
London, Kentucky, as many as six (6) and seven (7) times in a 51ngle
24-hour period. During the period March, 1982, until September,
1982, numerous but erratic entries by Cox into this lock box occurred.
The above information regarding Cox's banking activity is based
on documents furnished by Cumberland Valley National Bank and Trust
Company obtained pursuant to Federal Grand Jury subpoena issued on




behalf of the Grand Jury for the Eastern District of Kentucky at
London, Kentucky.

On September 7, 1982, Special Agent Bruce Bryda, Drug
Enforcement Administration (DEA), Detroit, Michigan, advised SA
Larry Presley, FBI, Detroit Division, that DEA had been conducting a
narcotics investigation of one John Moreland in Detroit, Michigan.
During this investigation, Cox was arrested on October 15, 1979, for
aggravated assault by state authorities. He was convicted of assault
on July 24, 1980, and paroled on June 12, 1981. When Cox got out of
prison, he retrieved money that had been maintained in a safe deposit
box in the name of a Sheila Thompkins in Warren, Michigan. Cox's
current girl friend is believed to be one Kathleen Lynn Girenti,

8121 Paige Street, Warren, Michigan.

Affiant recites this above information to show a pattern
of use of safe deposit boxes to store proceeds by Cox.



AFFIDAVIT

I, John W. Gill, Special Agent of the Federal Bureau
of Investigation, U. S. Department of Justice, with a, post of
duty in London, Kentucky, after being duly sworn, deposc and say:

1. In November, 1981, I received information from a
confidential informant who supplied information which subsequently
proved to be reliable, that Octavio Pino, also known as Octavio i
Pino Villa, a Cuban national, and other Cuban nationals, as well
as individuals from the London, Kentucky, area were in the London,
Kentucky, area and were dealing in narcotics and other controlled
substances as defined by Title 21, U.S. Code (USC), Section 812.

v 2. I conducted an investigation in November, 1981, and
determined that Octavio Pino and cother Cubans were flying in and
out of the London, Kentucky, airport to and from distant locations
on odd and erratic schedules using high performance aircraft. Said
flights were conducted without the filing oF a customary flight
plan or FAA reservation.

3. On or about December 1, 1981, Octavio Pino cccupied
and controlled a residence in rural Laurel County, Kentucky, and
participated in the founding and incorporation of Mountain Man
Coal Company. My investigation determined this to be a company
with insignificant assets and banking records failed to reflect
any coal related assets.

4. That based on investigations between Decembexr, 1981,
and June, 1982, by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI),
Kentucky State Police (KSP) and informant information from a
number of reliable sources, it was determined that Octavio Pino
and other Cubans were utilizing the London, Kentucky, area for
the importation, sale and distribution of narcotics and controllied
substances. :

5. Based on July 19, 1982, application of Barbara B.
Edelman, Assistant United States Attorney for the Eastern District
of Kentucky, an order was issued by Judge Eugene E. Siler, Jr.,
authorizing Agents of the FBI and Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to intercept for a period of thirty (30) days wire communications .
of Octavio Pino, Ernest Browning, aka Spud Browning, Tommy Allen
Combs, Arnoid Rex Cox, Bobby Joe Curry, Jon Trent Martin, Bruce
Ray North, Tom Petrey, Walter Donald Sizemore, Bill Tankersley,
James Tankersley, Bob Williams, anrnd unknown others to and from
telephone number 606-878~0148 subscribed to by Arnold Cox, Route
12, Box 215, London, Kentucky, for the purpose of securing evidence
that these persons and unknown others weré committing offenses
"specified in Section 2516 of Title 18, USC, to wit: illegal dis-
tribution and possession with intent to distribute controlled
substances as defined in Schedule I and ITI of Title 21, USC,
Section 812, which are in violation of Title 21, USC, Section

X




641 (a) (1), and conspiracy to commit this offense, Title 21, USC,
Section 846, offenses involving the illegal transportation or
receipt in interstate commerce any explosive with the knowledge
it will be used to kill, injure or intimidate any individual or
damage any property in violation of Title 18, USC, Section 844

(d) through (i) inclusive. : "

6. On August 19, 1982, upon application of Robert F.

Trevey, Assilstant United States Attorney for the Eastern District
of Kentucky, an order was issued by Eugene E. Siler, Jr., United

States District Court Judge, authorizing Agents of the FBI

to intercept for a period of thirty (30) days wire communications
of Octavio Pino, Ernest Browning, aka Spud Browning, Tommy Allen
Combs, Arnold Rex Cox, Bobby Joe Curry, George C. Duff, Jr., Glennis
Mills, Vernon Rader, Jr., also known as "V-Little" Rader, Walter
Donald Sizemore, Bill Tankersley, James Tankersley, and unknown
others to and from telephone number 606-878-0148 located ak the
residence of Arnold Rex Cox, Route 12, Box 215, London, Kentucky,
for the purpose of securing evidence that those individuals and
unknown others were committing of fenses specified in Section 2516
of Title 18, USC, to wit: offenses involving illegal distribution
and possession with intent to distribute controlled substances

as defined in Schedules I and II of Title 21, USC, Section 841 -
{a) (1), and conspiracy to commit this offense, Title 21, UsC,
Section 846. -

7. On September 1, 1982, upon application of Robert
F. Trevey, Assistant United States Attorney for the Edstern Districu
of Kentucky, an order was issued by Eugene E. Siler, Jr., United
States District Court Judge, authorizing Agents of the FBI to
intercept for a period of thirty (30) days oral communications
of Octavio Pino, Ernest Browning, aka Spud Browning, Tommy Allen
Combs, Arnold Rex Cox, Bobby Joe Curry, George C. Duff, Jr., Glennis
Mills, Vernon Rader, Jr., aka "V-Little" Rader, Walter Donald Sizemore,
Bill Tankersley, James Tankersley, and unknown others in the premises
known as Arnold Rex Cox residence described as a one story, red
brick ranch home at Route 12, Box 215, London, Kentucky, for the
purpose of securing evidence that these individuals and unknown
others were committing offenses specified in Section 2516 of Title
18, USC, to wit: offenses involving illegal distribution and
possession with intent to distribute controlled substances as
defined in Schedules I and II of Title 21, USC, Section 812, which
are in violation of Title 21, USC, Section 841 (a) (1), and conspiracy
to commit this offense, Title 21, USC, Section 846; additionally,
as to Arnold Rex Cox offenses involving the counterfeiting,
Possession and passage of United States securities and obligations
in violation of Title 18, USC, Sections 471, 472 and 473.

8. On July 19, 1982, Agents of the FBI commenced the
court ordered interception set forth in paragraph five (5) above.
These interceptions continued until ‘August, 19, 1982, when Agents
of the FBI commenced the court ordered interception set forth
in paragraph six (6) above. These interceptions will continue

until September 19, 1982.
T
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. $. On September 2, 1982, Agents of the FBI commenced
the court ordered interception set forth in paragraph seven (7)
above. These interceptions continued until the end of thirty (30)
days or until terminated sooner.

10. During this period of court approved interception
of wire and oral communications, the following conversations were

intercepted‘pursuant,to the court's orders:-

1) On July 21, 1982, Arnocld Rex Cox‘(hereihafter

.referred to as Cox) called Frank ™Michael Mole (hereinafter referred

to as Mole) and discussed money which Mole was collecting and owed
to Cox as well as the transportation of an automobile from Michigan
to Kentucky which Cox owned and which had previously been used

to transport controlled substances to Michigan.

2)  On July 21, 1982, Arnold Rex Cox called Verta
Wagers and discussed the purchase and sale of controlled substances.

g 3)  On July 21, 1982, Octavio Pino (hereinafter
referred to as Pino} called Arnold Rex Cox and discussed Cox paying
Pino for controlled substances which Pino had previously supplied
to Cox.

. : 4}  On July 21, 1982, Arnold Rex Cox called Stanley
Moszkowski, aka "Stosh", and discussed the use of Cox's automnobiles,
money owed to Cox by "Stosh", and drug transactions being conducted
by "Stosh" on Cox's behalf. : :

5)  On July 22, 1982, George C. Duff, Jr. (hereinafter
referred to as Duff) called Vernon Rader, Jr., also known as "v-
Little" Rader, from the Cox residence and told Rader to bring money
which he owed Duff within the hour. ‘

6)  On July 22, 1982, Arnold Rex Cox called Stanley
Moszkowski and discussed controlled substance transactions by
"Stosh" and requested "Stosh" to send money owed Cox by Western
Union or other means. Cox stated hé needed the money to pay Octavio
Pino. ' :

7} On July 22, 1982, Octavio Pino called Cox and
instructed Cox to wire $5,000 to Miami in the name of George Justo.

- 8) On July 23, 1982, Stanley Moszkowski called
Cox and Cox advised "Stosh" that Cox owes $28,000 to Pino. "Stosn"
advised that he and Frank (Frank Michael Mole) have $6,000 to be
wired to Cox. '

9) On July 28, 1982, Cox called George C. Duff,

Jr., hereinafter Duff, and discussed the collection of money from
individuals as well as the delivery of controlled substances from
Duff to Cox. : : ' '
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~ 10)  On July 27, 1982, Vernon Rader,'Jr., aka “"v--
Little" Rader, called Cox and discussed the purchase of controlled
substances from Cox.

| 11) on July 27, 1982, Cox then called Duff and
made arrangements for Duff to deliver the previously ordered
controlled substances to Rader. ' ‘

12) - On July 27, 1982, James Henry Tankersley called
Cox stating that Tankersley had tolked with Pino and Pino instructed
Tankersley to pick him. up at -the airport, later determined to be
in Lexington, Kentucky. : :

13) On July 28, 1982, Donna Marlow placed a call
from the Cox residence to Jellico, Tennessee, area and stated t
an unknown female that Cox-was a .member of the Mafia and that he
kept cocaine, a controlled substance, in his residence at a location
where they could be flushed down the toilet should anyone come
in.

14) On July 29, 1982, Pino called Cox and discussed
controlled substance transactions as well as Cox wiring the proceeds
- from controlled substance transactions to Pino's wife in Miami.

15) .On August 2, 1982, Pino called Cox from San
Francisco, California, and they discussed antique automobiles which
Cox has traded to Pino in payment for controlled substances. They
also discussed James Henry Tankersley transporting automobiles
to Pino. :

16) On August 2, 1982, Cox called "Stosh" and
requested "Stosh" to acquire for him a quantity of knockout pills.

17) On August 2, 1982, Cox called Kenneth Jenkins
(hereinafter referred to as . Kenny) in Detroit, Michigan, and they
discussed the acquisition and payment for controlled substances
and that Cox had a gquantity of controlled substances available.

18) On August 6, 1982, an unknown male called the
Cox residence and talked to George Duff, Jr. Duff and the caller
discussed Duff supplying a quantity of controlled substances.

19) On August 7, 1982, Cox made several phone calls
in an attempt to locate a small hydraulic jack.

20) On August 7, 1982, Cox called Pino and discussed
how things were going. Cox asked Pino for instructions to operate
a press to compact material, believed to be controlled substances.

21l) - On August 8, 1982, George Duff called Cox and
they discussed the operation of the compactor and how it was
working. That same day they discussed how it was working and Duff
- asked how many Kenny, believed to be Kenny Jenkins, wanted.




22a) On August 8, 1982, Cox called the residence of
Duff at 1-598~8305 and talked to Debbile. This conversation concerned
drug activities and during the conversation Debble advised that she
was holding the fort down. Cox and Debbie ‘dlscussed what Speclal
Agent G111 believes to be a press (a narcotics manufacturing device)
and Debbie advised that the "little guy" was coming along. Debbie
advised "they haven't checked 1t since it was put back together."
Cox gave Debble instructions not to release the pressure. Cox then
continued to discuss with Debbile the "big guy" who was acrcss the line
(belleved to refer to Jellico, Tennessee) and discussion concerned the
"big guy" wanting "flower packages” which Special Agent G111 believes
to be double talk referring to cocaine. Cox advised Debble that he
knew how many of these (flower packages) there were over thelre at
Duff's residence and stated "there are 25 of those bilg ones over there,
and I wanted to see if he (blg guy) wanted a couple of them." Cox
advised Debble that he would call back later.




22)  On August 8, 1982, Kenneth Jenkins called Duff
from the Cox residence and asked Duff how the press was working.

23) During this same day, Cox and Duff had numerous
‘discussions concerning the operation of and success of the press.
Based on my experience in this and other investigations of controlled
substances and my discussions with other Agents in the drug enforcement
field, it is my expert opinion that the press in guestion is a
compactor used to either produce illegal pills or compact cocaine.

24) On August 10, 1982, Cox called Robert Silcox
in Jellico, Tennessee, and they discussed dealing in controlled
substances and money owed by Silcox for previous controlled
substances which Cox had supplied to Silcox. :

25) On August 10, 1982, Cox called Larry Grant
(hereinafter referred to as Grant) in Manchester, Kentucky, and
talked to Grant and George Duff at that residence. The discussions
~concerned trafficking in controlled substances and the guality
and quantity involved as well as the previously mentioned manufacturing
press.

26) On August 11, 1982, Cox was called by a person
named Drew who wanted to buy some "white business or snow" from
Cox. Snow is a term used in the drug -business for cocaine. Cox

advised Drew to come to the AMVET Club in Jellico, Tennessee,
prepared for actlcn, 1t'1ll be the best he has ever seen in his
life. - ' :

27) On August 11, 1982, Cox called George Duff
and discussed, in code, various quantities of controlled substances
and that Cox had been called by a guy who "was putting in a ski ~
slope” and wanted some "stuff." C(ox instructed Duff to bring him
"a whole one of that and 25 percent of another.®

28) On August 16, 1982, Cox called Kenneth and
they discussed how business was going in Detroit. Kenneth Jenkins
stated that "Stosh" had taken a kilo off me, (kilo being a term
in the drug culture referring to a kilogram of cocalne). Cox
stated he would call "Stosh" for his money.

29) On August 16, 1982, Cox called Stanley Moszkowski,
also known as "Stosh", and- dlscus ed. the money he owed Cox. Cox
instructed "Stosh" to wire $3,000 to Herbert. Donnoe, 1501 South
Main Street, Suite @, London, Kentucky. Cox suggested "Stosh"
use the name ' Silver Fox on the wire transfer.

/30) On August 16, 1982, Cox called Pino and Pino
‘ stated he had sent his men to London to collect money owed him.
Pino and Cox discussed some controlled substances Cox was to buy
in Michigan. Cox stated he would do the collecting for Pino
rather than Pino having to send his men in. Cox and Pino
discussed counterfeit controlled cubstances, pills and other
‘controlled substances.




- 31) On August 16, 1982, George Duff called Glennis
Mills in Corbin, Kentucky, and Duff asked Mills for some "smoke"
and Mills advised he would be getting something tomorrow at a price
of 360. ‘ : ' '

32) On August 20, 1982, Larry Grant called Cox and.
discussed in double talk Glennis Mills wanting to purchase controlled
substances but Cox advised him not to as Mills owed +too much money
already. ‘

oo 33) On August 20, 1982, Cox called Larry Grant and
told Larry to sell a quantity of controlled substance to Glennis
Mills. They also discussed the operation of the press and mixing
it up in the press. '

34) . On August 23, 1982, Cox called "Stosh" and
discussed the price of controlled substances believed to be LSD.
Cox ordered six bottles at 50 per bottle.

35) On August 26, 1982, Pino called Cox and Cox asked
Pino, after a background discussion with George Duff, to bring "a
half of one of those things, not unless you want to make up the
difference with that car, and we pay you for the difference.”

36) On August 26, 1982, George Duff called Larry
Grant and they discussed the "press" and for Grant to go to Duff’'s
and get it and leave it at Grant's house. They also discussed whether
they needed to cut the cocaine at Duff's or Grant's.

37) On August 26, 1982, Debbie Smith called George
Duff and asked whether Duff could get "Dorothy"” some "smoke." Duff
stated he did not want to do "business" with Dorothy. V

38) On August 31, 1982, Cox called George Duff and
asked Duff to drop Kenny, Kenny Jenkins, off a gram of cocaine stating
Kenny had used ten of them since he had been in Kentucky.

39) - On August 31, 1982, Cox called Vernon Rader,
Jr. and they discussed money owed by Rader to Cox and that Rader
had given drugs to people before payment and that he did not have
the money until he got paid by the people who owed him. Cox stated
he was out of drugs at the time and he had to have money in order
to buy more. ‘ : :

40) On September 3, 1982, Pino calle& Cox and Cox
advised he was trying to get money together so they could do business.

| 41) On September 3, 1982, George Duff called Debbie
Smith-and they discussed Debbie bringing George's bag of money to
Cox's house. Debbie advised that she would.
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42) On July 30, 1982; Cox called George Duff a
advised Duff that James Tankersley wanted to purchase a guanti
of narcotics.

o
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43) On August 16, 1982, Cox called Pino and stated
that he had seen a known associate of Pino, named "Igge" with James
Tankersley at-the AMVET Club in Jellico, Tennessee.

‘ (During this period of time, the associates referred
~to above were observed by the Kentucky State Police at the residence
of James Tankersley in-Williamsburg, Kentucky.)

Cox stated to Pino that he, Cox, could handle Pino's
collection for money owed rather than have his associlates do 1it.

, 44) On September 3, 1982, Cox and Duff's conversations
at.the Cox residence concern the collecting and counting of tens
of thousands of dollars. Their conversations centered around the

acquisition of up to three kilos of cocaine from Florida and its
transportation from Florida to the London, Kentucky, area in the
near future. They discussed cutting -or diluting the cocaine in a
ratio of seven parts non-cocaine to three parts cocaine. Their
profits from the sale of cocaine was to be $80,000 per person on
this shipment. They also discussed the obtaining of thousands of
orders of quaaludes. : »

11. The records of Western Union Telegraph Company reflect
that on July 27, 1982, Stanley Moszkowski wired $4,000 to Arnold
Cox, Route 12, Box 215, London, Kentucky (see (8) above). On July
27, 1982, Arnold Cox picked up the wire transfer at the Western Union
office in London, Kentucky. ‘

12, The records of the Western Union Telegraph Company
reflect that on July 29, 1982, Donna Marlow of Route 12, Box 215,
London, Kentucky, the residence of Arnold Cox, wired $3,500 to Zaida
Pino, Miami, Florida, the wife of Octavio Pino. (See (14) above.)

13. The records of the Western Union Telegraph Company
reflect that on August 17, 1982, Stanley Moszkowski wired $3,000
to Herbert D. Donnoe, Jr., 1501 South Main Street, Suite ¢, London,
Kentucky, to pay to "Silver Fox." On August 18, 1982, Herbert Donnoe
picked up the wire at the Western Union office in London, Kentucky. a




14. I have been advised by Det. Kristie Keisker,
employed with the Jefferson Crunty, Kentucky Police
Department, acting in an undevcover caﬁacity for the
F.B.I., visited the AMVETS Club in Jellico, Tennessee
on 8/27/82. While there, she met ARNOLD REK C0¥ and
witnessed another individual named Bill Johnson ask Cox
to sell a gram of cocaine to him. Cox, by way of Lonnie
Smith, sold to Johnson one gram of cocaine for $100.00
and this transaction was witnessed by Det. Keisker. After
this transactioen, Cox asked Drt. Keisker and blll Johnson
1f Smith had taken care of them.

I futher determined that

15. During the carly moruing hours on 8/29/82 ‘
Det. KLLSLLQ Keisker in an undolcover capacity wnll at :
the AMVETS Club in Jellico, Tennessee, asked Lonnie Smith
for some cocaine. Lonnie Smlth subseouently sold her

a small vial of cocaine.

16. I, your affiant, determined on 9/16/82 from
D.E.A. Agent Cliff N. Best, Louisville, Kentucky, that
the narcotic purchases made and witnessed by Det. Keisker

in Jellico, Tennessee, on the evening of 8/27/82 and carly ﬁnmﬁw
morning 8/29/82 were determlnﬁd to be cocaine by their
laboratory. ) .
A !,ff'»‘ i
17. I am aware of the following additional monitored :
and recorded telephone conversations relating to James i
Henry Tankersley, also known as Jimmy Tankersley: ’m

1) On 9/15/82, Tankersley called Cox. Cox was
not at home and Tankersley left a message to return the call.

2) On 9/15/82, Cox called "Jimmy" (Tanker sley)
at 1-549-4870, Tankursley asked Cox if Cox needs any '"tires"
Cox replies that he would like to but things are "funny"
right now, and all his (Cox's) money is tied up. Tankevrsley )
asks Cox if he has talked to the ”thtle Buddy'" lately and e
Cox replied negatively. (Affiant alleges that discussion '
pertaining to "tires" is double talk for narcotics and that
reference to. "Little Buddy" is reference to Pino.) Tankersley
goes on to tell Cox that he (Tankersley) has a "friend
passing through"” and this friend has 'got some good tires'
(Affiant alleges that reference to tires is reference to- . ;
narcotics). ‘

3) On 9/15/82, Tankersley called Cox at his
residence and Tankersley advised Cox that he "Just got th
truck unloaded'" and is coming over. (Affiant alle eges that the
truck which was unloaded is reference to an ‘inventory of
narcotics which was just delivered to Tankersley’s residence).




4) Om 9/15/82, Cox calls "Jimbo" Tankersley
at 1-549-4870., Cox advises that he had been waiting for
Tankersley at his (Cox's) home. Cox offers to meet
Tankersley around Corbin, Kentucky, and purchase the
tires. Cox refers to "Little bitty tires" and is told
by Tankersley that a "Big'en" is '"22". Tankersley advises
that the "other boys" got them and offers to bring one over.
Tankersley offers as an option to bring a "treal mark"
{(sample) to Cox. Cox asks 1f the sample has any "gravel'
in it (apparently referring to the purity) but Tankersley
replies that there was none. (Affiant alleges that
discussion of tires is reference to narcotics in possession
of Tankersley, specifically ceocaine. Affiant further i
alleges that reference to a "Big'en" or big tire for 22"
is reference to an ounce of cocaine to be sold for $2200) .

18. That during the couvse of this investigation
I have acted as the supervisory Agent and have listenecd
to the above conversations. The conversants above often
are reluctant to discuss openly the type or quantity of
controlled substances. Based on my experience throughout
the course of this investigation and other investigations
of this nature and my conversations with Agents of the
Kentucky State Police and Drug Enforcement Administracion, it
is my expert opinion that the conversations referred to
above and others not set forth above involve wvarious
controlled substances as definced by Title 21, USC, Scction
8§12, to include, but not limited to, Schedule I and ) ' ?ﬁ”
Schedule IT controlled substances, including cocaine, quaaludes,
marijuana, LSD, and others. 4 !

Date:

JOHN W. GILL
Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Subscribed and sworn to before B : bl
me on this day of
September, 1982.
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\ Casieon Distriot of Kentucky )

e o ! - Affidavit for
. _Form 4. O, i«osE(R’ev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant
SEP 17 1362
. & s el LET &
s | Hnited States Bistrict Conet
X USITED STATES MAGISTRATE _ _ FOR THE _ .
! EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY
Docket No,_ 82-2167M
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA , Case No.________
V8,
Tlf}?'j“ PRgMIg]ijg LOCATED A; ROUTEY - AFFIDAVIT FOR
, BOX , LONDON, KENTUCK'
SEARCH WARRANT

BEFORE JAMES F. COOK . Lexington, Kentucky

Name of Judget or Federal Magistrate . " Address of Jjudge! or Federal Magistrate

The undersigned being duly sworn deposes and says:

(i thex pars o vf)

(on the premises known as) Route 12, Box
215, London, Kentucky, further described as a single story
red brick ranch style house with driveway and open carport,
-with greenish composition roof, large evergreen bushes
adjacent to front entrance and the surrounding grounds and
any garage, storage room, and out-buildings of any kind
located thereon. SEE ATTACHED PREMISES DESCRIPTION WHICH IS
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN,

That he has reason to believe that

v in the Eastern District of Kentucky

»

there is now being concealed certain property, namely cocaine, marijuana,
here describe property

other controlled substances possession of which is illegal,
records,  including telephone records, records of purchase
and sale of controlled substances, containers used in the
purchase and sale of controlled substances,

SEE ATTACHED WHICH IS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN.

" which are property that constitutes evidence of the commission of a
here give alleged grounds for search .and seizure?
criminal offense; contraband; property designed or intended for
use or which is, or has been used as the means to commit a federal

offense ‘ .

And that the facts tending to establish the foregoing grounds for issuance of a Search Warrant
are as follows:® . :

SEE ATTACHED WHICH IS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN.

Official Tisle, if any.

,19 82

. X (‘ 4
Sworn to before me, and subscribed in my presence,

"United States Judge or Judge of a State Court of Record.

2If a search is to be authorized “at any time in the day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c), show reasonable cause therefor.

31f the warrant is 1o authorize execution pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 879 without prior notice of authority or purpose, indicate the circumstances creating the
need for such a warrant,
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PREMISES DESCRIPTION (CONT'D)

This facility is located south of London, Kentucky, in the
Westland Estates Subdivision, adjacent to Kentucky Highway 363.
To reach this rural residence, one would travel south on Kentucky
" Highway 363 from the city of London, Kentucky, to and over the
Highway 363 overﬁass over Interstate Highway I-75, continuing
approximately one-half mile from the I-75 overpass to the entrance
of Westland Estates Subdivision, located on the west side of Kentucky
Highway 363. At the entrance of Westland Estates Subdivision, turn
right (west) from Kentucky Highway 363 on to Saddle Road and proceed
to the first cross street, (approximately 200 feet) and turm right
(north) on to Winchester Road. Cox's residence is the third (last
and most northerly of three adjoining houses) on the left (west) side
of Winchester Road.. Cox's residence is a single story, red brick
ranch~type house, with driveway and open carport on the south end
of the structure., This house has greenish composition shingle roof,
large evergreen bushes adjacent to the front entrance and is built
on a lot with slight decreasing grade to the west end. The real
estate containing Cox's residence is unfenced and property boundaries
are not distinguishable from observation.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION (CONT'D)

large amounts of currency, any and all firearms possessed or
in the care, custody or control of ARNOLD REX COX and any

and all records pertaining to the sale, receipt, or possession
of any firearm by ARNOLD REX COX.




FAYETTE COUNTY )
STATE OF KENTUCKY)

AFFIDAVIT

I, JOHN W. ‘GILL, being duly sworn say and depose as follows:

l. I am a Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation,
assigned to the London, Kentucky, Resident Agency, of the Louisville
Office. '

2. On July 20, 1982, the Honorable Eugene E. Siler,
Jr., United States District Court Judge, Eastern District of
Kentucky, issued a court order pursuant to Title 18, U.S.
Code, Sections 2510 - 2520, authorizing Agents of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation and Drug Enforcement Administration
(DEA) to intercept wire communications for thirty (30) days
occurring over telephone number 606-878-~0148 located at
Route 12, Box 215, London, Kentucky, subscribed to by Arnold
Rex Cox concerning offenses involving violation of Title 21,
U.S. Code, Section 841(a)(l) as definmed in Title 21, U.S.
Code, Section 812, Schedules T and II, conspiracy to commit
these offenses, Title 21, U.S. Code, Section 846, and offenses
involving the illegal transportation or receipt in interstate
commerce of any explosive with,the knowledge it will be used
to kill, injure or intimidate any individual or damage any
property in violation of Title 18 U.S5. Code, Section 844 {(d)
through (i) inclusive.

3. This court ordered interception took place over
telephone number 606-878~-0148 pursuant to the Court's Order
from July 20, 1982, until August 19, 1982. «

4. .0n August 19, 1982, the Honorable Eugene E. Siler,
Jr., United States District Court Judge, Eastern District of
Kentucky, signed an order authorizing for 30 days the continued
interception by the FBI of the wire communications occurring
over 606-878-0148 subscribed by Arnold Rex Cox concerning
offenses involving controlled substances specified above,
i.e., violations of Title 21, U.S. Code, Section 841(a) (1)
as defined in Title 21, U.S. Code, Section 812, Schedules I
and II and conspiracy to commit these offenses, Title 21,
U.S. Code, Section. 846.

5. This interceptidn has continued over telephone
number 606-~878~0148 pursuant to the Court's Order from August
19, 1982, to the present. '

6. During this period of court approved interception
of wire communications the following activities and conversations
were intercepted and recorded pursuant to the Court's Order
establishing that, at the above described place, there is
probable cause to believe that contained therein are:
Cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance, marijuana, a Schedule
I controlled substance, other controlled substances the possession
of which is illegal, records, 1nclud1ng phone numbers, records of
purchase and sale of controlled substances, containers used in
the purchase and sale of controlled substances, large amounts of
~currency, and any and all firearms possessed or in the care,
custody or control of ARNOLD REX COX, a convicted felon, and




any and all records pertaining to the sale, Teceipt or
possession of any firearm by ARNOLD REX COX.

7. During this period, Cox's conversations have been
intercepted and recorded and indicate to the affiant and other
law enforcement perscnnel experienced in drug enforcement that
Cox's conversations involve the possession, purchase, sale, -
processing and general distribution of‘controlled substances,
as well as collection and distribution of assets related to the
possession, processing and sale and distribution of controlled
.substances,. '

8. Set forth below is a summary of several of the telephone
conversations occurring over Cox's telephone. These interceptions
are thought to be relevant and supportive of the allegations in the
above paragraphs. This list by no means is a full and complete
record of all the calls involving Cox and his residence. These
summaries are considered to be indicative of the collection of
assets for purchasing of controlled substances by Cox and others _
at the Cox residence, the possession, storage and use of controlled
substances, at the Cox residence by Cox and others, the possession,
and storage of firearms by ARNOLD REX CO0X, a convicted felon:

On 7/22/82 Cox using the telephone at his house is in
conversation with unknown persons in Michigan, demanded he receive
money by Western Union by Sunday, stating, "whatever you can get
has got to come down one way or the other."

Affiant alleges this is evidence that the Cox residence 1is
a collection point for mnarcotics "front' money. For information
of the Court, I have been advised by other law enforcement persons
experienced in drug investigations that drug dealers will distribute
drugs on credit or "fronted with collection at a later date.On the

same date, Cox also spoke to Charles in Detroit. Cox said that
"two sets of mules going down the road they're going down the main
road, down the blacktop." ~This indicates to affiant that Cox

is directing the transportation of narcotics since '"'mules' are
drug culture terminology for couriers of proceeds and/or controlled
substances. » ' ‘

On 7/23/82, "Stosh," later identified as Stanley Moszkowski
from Detroit, Michigan, called Cox. Stosh discussed Cox owing
$28,000 to another person. Stosh said he had $6,000 for Cox.

Cox told Stosh to wire the money to him at London, Kentucky.
Affiant states investigation by the FBI has determined that Cox and
associates of Cox have in the past both sent and received money by
Western Union.

On 7/27/82, at 1338 Cox called George Duff, Jr. Cox, using
double talk, stated he hoped to bring some of the money over

today. Cox asked Duff to bring some of "them things, not the
bad ones, but the good ones." Duff replied they are $7.00
each. Cox agreed and ordered five (5). Three minutes later,

Cox upped the order to 10 tablets.

Affiant states that he has been advised by Det. William
Stewart, Kentucky State Police, Narcotics Unit, London, Kentucky,
that $5.00 to $7.00 is the going vate for quaaludes.




During the second call above, Cox is overheard saying,
"500 in a bottle, sealed up bottle, 500 in a bottle sold about
12." ' »

Affiant alleges that this refers to presence of quaaludes
at the Cox residence which he is selling and has sold twelve
bottles of 500 each.

On 7/28/82, at 1219, Donna, last.name unknown, later determined
to be Donna Marlow, using Cox's phone spoke to an unknown female. )
Donna discussed that she has been smoking marijuana at Cox's residence.
In another call a few minutes later, Donna discussed receiving ten
(10) phamaceuticals at Cox's residence which made her tingle alil
over when she took them. Donna also discussed the pr;sence of
quaaludes at Cox's residence as well as cocaine. Donna's own words:

"this cocaine is not little tiny devils, they're as big as your
thumb, I've got them in here by the bedroom so I can flush if
someone tries to come in..." ‘

The next morning Donna again discussed the presence of
cocaine at Cox's residence saying she was then using it.

On7/%ﬂ8l Cox Spoke to several people during one call to
Duff. Cox instructed Duff to bring extra narcotics to him when
he came over to Cox's residence.

On 7/31/82, Marlow again is intercepted, this time saying she
is sniffing up to five grams of cocaine per day, given to her by
Cox at his house.

On 8/2/82, Cox recontacted Stosh in Michigan and discussed
buying knockout drugs, at least six bottles of 50 tablets each.

On 8/10/82, Cox telephoned Robert Silcox at the AMVETS Club,
Jellico, Tennessee, Using double talk, Silcox asked Cox about
"some of your (cox's) stuff' referring to controlled substances
in Cox's possession. They then discussed another drug deal,

Cox stating to Silcox, "I'll just bring that two you got coming
anyway, I'11 just pay for half, that way we'll figure out whatever
half is." Affiant alleges this refers to sale of controlled
substances by Silcox that is being supplied by Cox. :

On 8/11/82, a male called the Cox residence discussing,
in double talk, the leaving of money over at Cox's residence
as a deposit for drugs.

Also on the same date, Cox called Duff. Cox told Duff he
had "friend" coming to London soon who was interested in cocaine.
Cox then discussed Duff coming to London and bringing a whole ounce
of cocaine and a quarter ounce of another ounce.

Affiant alleges the thrust of these phone calls is that Cox's
"residence 1is used to deposit monev and drugs.

'On 8/16/82, Cox while dialing a telephone number, told an
associate that they should get the cash over there. After that
call, Cox placed three (3) calls to the Detroit area involving
the picking up of money for drugs. Affiant alleges that Cox
collects money for drug purchases which he then transports to
Detroit, Michigan.




A later call the same date to "Stosh" by Cox reveals Stosh
owes Cox $2,500 to $2,700 and will wire it to Cox at London.

Affiant states that it is his experience and that of other
law enforcement personnel trained in drug investigations that
narcotics trade is basically a cash transfer that seldom if ever
uses banks and relies either on credit or on a "cash and carry"
basis. Affiant alleges that upon receipt of any drug money,

Cox would place the money on his person or more likely in his
home for storage.

On the same date, an unknown female called the Cox residence
and spoke to Larry Grant, requesting a gun. Grant responded, the
only weapons available at the Cox residence were automatic weapons.

On 8/23/82, Duff called his home from Cox's phone. Duff
said he had taken something at the Cox residence tne night before

that knocked him out. Referring to Cox, Duff said, "he (Cox) has
some ""ludes' or something like that."”
Cox, later the same date, spoke to Dean Ramsey. Cox told

Ramsey that Duff was coming over to bring him "one" not two.
Dean replied that he would not neéed any more for the weekend.

Affiant alleges this indicates that Cox is directing
distribution of cocaine and "one' refers to one ounce.

On 8/26/82, Octavio Pino called Cox. Cox requested Pino
bring him "half of one of those things, not the whole thing
unless you want to make up the difference with that car, and
we pay you for the difference.'" Affiant alleges Cox is really
requesting half of a kilo of cocaine and if Pino desires to
sell a whole kilo, Cox will transfer ownership of a car to Pimno
to make up the difference..

On 8/29/82, Cox called Duff requesting "eight" for Kenny
from Detroit, Cox requested more narcotics for himself and
others using double talk. The obvious inference is that narcotlcs
were, and are being sold by Cox from his house,

On 8/30/82, Cox again began rounding up prdceeds either
to buy more drugs or as payment for drugs already received. This
time he called Drew, last name unknown.

On 8/31/82, Cox, in conversation with another unidentified
male said, "I've got some good stuff you know what I mean, but
it don't do you a bit of good," referring to narcotics That
Cox 1is fronting narcotics is undeniable. <Cox says, "I got a
guy supposed to be here today I let have five thousand.” Cox
also said he fronted $1500 worth of drugs to another. Cox then
sayd he had "24 of those other little packages that are mine and
I can't turn them over, they go for 25, so you know you're talking
about-a lot of money there.'" Affiant states that this is clear
narcotics conversation as ounces of cocaine currently sell for
$§2500 according to Det. William Stewart Narcotics Unit, Kentucky
State Police, London, Kentucky

On the same date, Cox later called Duff asking him to bring
a "little bitty one'" for Kenny "commenting Kenny had used "ten
of them little fellow since he's been here," implying, affiant
alleges, that Kenny is using grams of cocaine supplied to him

by Cox while he is at Cox's residence.




Ten minutes later Cox again called Duff. Together they verified
recelpts and accounts due to them by various people known to the
FBI and detectives of the Kentucky State Police to be drug users
and dealers. Cox is annoyed that some of the persons he is |
supplying drugs to are also selling for other suppliers in the
area. In another call within minutes, Cox tells Vernon Rader, Jr.
to have his money available soon. Cox told Rader he was out of
drugs at the time and had to have money to buy more.

Affiant alleges Cox continues to collect and distribute money
for drug transactions and that at the time of this conversation
he was out of narcotics at his house.

On 9/3/82, Duff using Cox's phone, calls Debb. In a Background
conversation with Cox, Duff asked Cox how much money he (Duff)
had brought over to Cox. Duff then told Debb to bring over the
money in the bag to Cox's place.

As before, affiant alleges this indicates that Cox's
residence continues to be the gathering point for narcotics and
proceeds from their sale or consignment.

9. On 9/1/82, the Honorable Eugene E. Siler, Jr., United
States District Court Judge, Eastern District of Kentucky, signed
an Order authorizing for 30 days the interception by the FBI
of the oral communications occurring at Route 12, Box 215,
residence of ARNOLD REX COX concerning offenses involving
controlled substances specified above, i.e., violations of
Title 21, U.S. Code, Section 841(a )(l) as defined in Title 21,

U.5. Code, Section 812, Schedules I and II and comnspiracy to commit
these offenses, Title 21, U.S. Code, Section 846,

- 10. This interceptidn_has continued pursuant to the Court's
Order from 9/1/82 to the present.

On 9/3/82, a conversation involving Cox, Duff, and Cathy,
last name unknown, at the Cox residence was intercepted wherein
they were diécussing the collecting and counting of tens of
thousands of dollars. Also discussed was the receipt of up to
three (3) kilos of cocaine from Florida and transporting of this
into London, Kentucky, by way of automobiles. The conversation
also discussed thousand lot orders of quaaludes. The cocaine
would be cut in a 3:7 ratio before resale and distribution.
Expected profits from this sale was estimated, by the participants,
to be 880,000 per person for Cox and Duff.

On 9/10/82, Cox was overheard telling Tommy Allen Combs he
was unsure if he had any marijuana at his house. Cox then
discusses two different stashes of marijuana he has at the
house at that time. Cox and Combs then discuss price and
availability of the marijuana. During this conversation, Combs
is overheard to be smoking marijuana at Cox's residence.

On 9/10/82, Cox is overheard talking about guns at
his house commenting that someone has removed all the ammunition

from the guns. Cox discusses his most recent purchase of a
gun from Duff, stating Duff has overcharged him. Cox and
others unknown were heard to load various weapons. Cox is heard

to say "Smith and Wesson'" referring to that brand of firearm.




Cox i1s a convicted felon.

A review of Cox's FBI criminal history reveals a lengthy
record extending.back to 1962 when he was first charged by the
KSP with dinterstate transportation of a stolen motor vehicle.
In 1965, he was charged by Michigan police with larceny and

fined. In 1967, he was arrested by local police in Michigan
-for leaving the scene of an.accident. In 1972, he was arrested
and convicted of possession of counterfeit momney. After serving

his sentence at the Elgin Air Force Base, Atlanta and Lexington
Federal Correctional Institutions, Cox was paroleéd in August, 1974.
Four months later, he was charged with larceny by conversation by
local police in Michigan. No disposition was indicated. 1In

July, 1976, Cox was arrested by the Radcliff, Kentucky, Police
Department, and charged with trafficking in a controlled substance.
No disposition is indicated. 1In October, 1979, Cox was charged with
assault with intent to commit murder by the Hamtramck, Michigan
Police. No disposition is dindicated 'on this charge.

‘ Obviously, due to his extensive conviction record for state
and federal violations, Cox cannot legally possess, purchase or
transfer any firearm. Affiant states it is clear that Cox has
and is violating federal statutes regarding a felon in possession
of a firearm and proof thereof is located in Cox's residence.

11. Affiant requests that a '"mno knock entry" be authorized in
this matter based on previous federal decisions wherein the
dispesibility of the property was cited.

JOHN W. GILL, Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation




Fort4 A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant

United States District Court

FOR FHE » o

H A B b#é

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

25168M

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA N Docket No.

Case No.
VS.

Safe Deposit Box #1752, located in
Cumberland Valley National Bank and Trugt
Company, Main Street, London, Kentucky SEARCH WARRANT
near 4th & Main, London, Kentucky

To any Special Agent of the FBI or any other authorized law
enforcement officer

Affidavit (s) having been made before me by John W. Gill, Special Agerit aot BB

ohXREPEHIXBK

that he has reason to believe that < i T } the Cumberland Valley

National Bank and Trust Company, Main Street, London, Kentucky, and
more particularly Safe Deposit Box No. 1752 in the name of Arnold
Rex Cox, Route 12, Box 215, London, Kentucky, which box was
obtained by Cox on March 11, 1982. This bank is located near

4th & Main Streets, London, Kentucky, is the main office and is

two stories tall,

in the Eastern District of = Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely Schedule T and II controlled

here describe property
substances; counterfeit obligations of the United States; large
sums of genuine currency; deeds and records of drug transactions
which are contraband, instrumentalities used in commission of a
federal crime, fruits of a crime or other things otherwise criminally
possessed and evidence thereof.

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of ____10 days________________________
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.) ;

—— il day ot and if the property be found
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

______ James F. Cook ____________ ag required by law.
Federal Hdg&¥ i magistrate

and making the search

Dated this 17th day of September ,19 82
DI

Judge (Fg¢deral or State Court o} Record) or Federal Magistrate.
James\F./ Cook, U. S. Magistrate

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: ‘“The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized “at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN

I received the attached search warrant

follows:

g LS s
-at ?’ SO o'clock A

On

i
scribed in the warrant and

'

,L,? L i

name of person searched or owner or “at the place of search”

together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is-an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

This inventory was made in the presence of

ATy A R R
and O LULH U TED

i
4

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detai},gaéraegount of all the property taken by me on the

warrant. p ) ‘
/;ﬁ»ﬁ gg,a"f s

ftf v

FANR e

Federal Magistrate

FCl LC 1O00M 3-76 8218
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Affidavit for

i

E%%Eﬁs?%é?“of Rémyiaroky Search Warrant
FILEB .
e 17 | WAnited States Bistrict ot
. FOR THE
é.;wrreéﬁé\;'ﬁgs' e 1 ?ﬁ%’?ﬁﬂ&%@@?ﬁ@@fﬁ%@@h
= -r FILED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

V8.

- AFFIDAVIT FOR
SEARCH WARRANT

Red brick, one story house with
basement, trimmed in white, with a
front porch with four white column
posts and attached two-car garage at
Route 3, Box 3, Manchester, Kentucky
BEFORE James Cook, Lexington, Kentucky

Name of Magistrate

Address of Magistrate

The undersigned being duly sworn deposes and says:

has reason to believe :
That he %&ﬁgﬁg@l ) that f?ﬂx %ﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬁown ag) the residence of
George C. Duff, Sr. and Elsie Mills, further described as a red
brick, one story house with basement, trimmed in white, with a
front porch with four white column posts and attached two-car garage
located on the north side of the house and the surrounding grounds
and any garage, storage room and out-buildings of any kind located
thereon located directly across 0ld Highway 421 from Smith's
Wholesale Auto Parts Store. The house is located approximately
150 feet west of Highway 421

inthe Eastern District of Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely cocaine, marijuana, Schedule
IT and I controlled substances, respectively; CEREF ¥ htrolled
substances, equipment used in the processing of controlled substances
for resale, records of the purchase and sale of controlled substances,
containers used in the purchase and sale of controlled substances, and

large amounts of cash

contraband, instrumentalities used in the commission of
here give alleged grounds for search and seizure
federal crime, fruits of federal crime, or other things otherwise
criminally possessed or evidence thereof in violation of Title 21,
U.S. Code, Section 841 (a) (1) as defined in Title 21, U.S. Code,
Section 812, Schedules I and II, conspiracy to commit these offenses,
Title 21, U.S. Code, Section 846.
And that the facts tending to establish the foregoing grounds for issuance of a Search Warrant
are as follows:

which are

(See attached affidavit hereby incorporated
by reference.)

/ ) s

/] e

/) Lo,

) L S, E
C pptoe?l’ . G

___________________________________________ 9

John W.-6Gill, Special Agent Signatpre of Afiant.

,19 82.

United States Magistrate-

1 The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provides: ‘“The warrant shall direct that e served in the daytime, but if the affidavits are positive
that the property is on the person or in the place to be searched, the warrant may direct that it be served at any time.” (Rule 41C)

FP1-LC-1,500-4-72 6389



Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant

Wuited States Bistrict Court

FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICTOEKEWCK&U«g 05179
i D ¢ M
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA P Docket No.
Case No.
Vs.
Red brick, one story house with - , DisTRey oY
basement, trimmed in white, with Sooe o
a front porch with four white SRR SRS
column posts and attached two-car
garage at Route 3, Box 3,
Manchester, Kentucky

To T IS X EOOHE ¥ XX O X KX PO 5 X HeaXm Any Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of
Investigation, or any other duly authorized law enforcement officer,

Affidavit (s) having been made before me by JOHN W. GILL, Special Agent, Federal
Bureau of Investigation,

that he has reason to believe that t}gm?mmixogie? LS the residence of George C.
Dbuff, Sr. and Elsi ﬁi&ﬁg,ngurt or 'dEscribed as a red brick,
one story house with basement, trimmed in white, with a
front porch with four white column posts and attached two-car
garage located on the north side of the house and the surrounding
grounds and any garage, storage room and out-buildings of any
kind located thereon directly across 0ld Highway 421 from Smith's
Wholesale Auto Parts Store. The house is located approximately
150 feet west of Highway 421

in the Eastern District of Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely cocaine, marijuana, Schedule II
and I controlled substances, respectively Bty resHtrolled

substances, equipment used in the processing of controlled
substances for resale, records of the purchase and sale of
controlled substances, containers used in the purchase and sale
of controlled substances, and large amounts of cash

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

. You are hereby commanded to search within a period of _______ten days __________________
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
and making the search {%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁ@%mo p.m.)} and if the property be found
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

_______ James F. Cook ____________ as required by law.
Federal jmoggxRr magistrate

ar

Dated this 17th day of September ,19 82, _
e A e ,
an e.hédng‘({ed roalo T{r ,Stqff'Cogrf oféegc?{g)to]? ;E eeral Magistrate.

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41 (c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized “at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN

2

I received the attached search warrant

follows:

he

<185 at

geribed in the warrant and

I left a copy of the warrant with

name of person searched or owner or “‘at the place of search”

together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

This inventory was

{ Y .

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the
warrant. o . . !

Subscribed and sworn to and returned before me this

| 7 j
£ t"’fﬁ}ﬁ:@i,ﬁfiuféﬁ‘ ‘e . )
&ame Sﬁ . COOk , Federal Magistrate

o/

FCI LC 100M 376 82198
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Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant

Wuited States Bistrict Court

FOR THE
Castern District of Kentuck
EASTERN DISTRICT OF-KEMIUEKYy 5 TOM
£ o \, ] A
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA erh 29 4000 Docket No.
Co S/
Case No.
VS.

A Two Story, Brown and Maroon House ks b
Located at Route 3, Box 3, Manchester SEARCH WARRANT
Kentucky

J - - 4.0 The L - L1 L L &0 - Call LIV LiLYa L O J = 4 ) e

Affihavit(s) having been ma(ie k;efdr:a meby o

© L& B B P CLU LAk SSpcl
’ < <

that he has reason to believe that{( on %Ee%?xgggsanown as }Route 3, Box 3, Manchester,
Kentucky, and surrounding grounds, garages, storage rooms, out-

buildings of any kind, mobile homes, and vehicles located thereon,
further described as a two-story house, brown wood stain over maroon
block and cement, of six or seven rooms, more or less, on the west
side of 0l1d Highway 421 approximately 150 feet from said highway
and directly across said highway from Smith's Wholesale Auto Parts with
a greyish brown, one or two bedroom mobile home, approximately 10' x
40', trimmed in dark brown located in back yard approximately 100 feet
from above-described house, which is the residence of George C.
Duff, Jr. in Clay inthe Eastern District of  gentucky
County, Kentucky .

there is now being concealéd certain property, namely coc.:aine and_mar i%b] LELED Schedules II
and I controlled substances, respectively, other controlled substances
including but not limited to quaaludes and dilaudids, a drug press used
in the processing of cocaine, and other equipment used in the pro-
cessing of cocaine and other drugs, records of phone numbers, records
of the purchase and sale of controlled substances, containers used

in the purchase and sale of controlled substances and large amounts
of cash.

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of ____ten days ____________________
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.)
R RRX FERARK $AK IXKRK X
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

____James F, Cook ___ _________ as required by law.

Federal juadeeior magistrate

and making the search and if the property be found

Dated this 17thday of September ,19 82

_______ N

Judge_(Fedgral State Court of. Record) or Federal Magistrate.
James” F oooﬁ, g ﬁglstrate

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized ““at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).




RETURN

S B
Ly

scribed in the warrant and

I left a copy of the warrant with =

name of person searched or owner or “at the place of search”

together with a receipt for the items seized. at ## j&é&w % Acancd,

The following is an invenfory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

s it L
SEFE DT T C
% F55 Sens” ey o

s -

This inventory was made in th pregence of /QM e ;

o o .wj_ ‘gﬁw’ )d & ,%{fé
W; /’iﬁ“

) wmzw MW y
QMA

7

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the
warrant.

o
Subseribed and sworn to and returned before me ’cfﬁs

_21st
0
8! ! i
\L ﬁ! yd
. _ﬁﬁéa P07 o = N
Jan les ; Cook, “Federal Magistrate ’

o

FCI LC 100M 376 92182
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Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) : Search Warrant

Wuited Stutes Etﬁtrtrt (‘lnurt

\ FOR THE ;- Ly
EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY i i" =D 23 53'@; ﬁﬁ
CEP 29 49Q° '
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA YORE 69 WO Docket No.
P Case No.
\ VS. & el S

TWO-STORY RED BRICK AND YELLOW PAINTED} .
WOOD HOUSE LOCATED AT THE INTERSECTION SEARCH WARRANT
OF CANARY CIRCLE DRIVE AND LAKESIDE
DRIVE, CARDINAL HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION,
CORBIN, KENTUCKY

= g

To Any Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, or any other duly
authorized law enforcement officer,
Affidavit (s) having been made before me by JOHN W. GILL, Special Agent, Federal
Bureau of Investigation

that he has reason to believe that

orxthecpersotkefx } #1 Canary Circle Drive,

on the premises known as
a two-story red brick and yellow painted wood house located at the intersection
of Canary Circle and Lakeside Drive, with built-in garage on the first floor,
yellow trim and white shutters, red shingle roof, and all parts therein and the
surrounding grounds and any garage storage room and out buildings of any kind
located thereon. This building is located as follows:

SEE ATTACHED WHICH IS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN

in the Eastern District of Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely Cocaine, a Schedule II controlled substance,
here describe property

marijuana, a Schedule I controlled substance, quaaludes, equipment used in the
processing of cocaine or marijuana, any records of purchase and sale of cocaine

and/or marijuana, containers used in the purchase and sale of cocaine and/or marijuana,
and any large amounts of currency which are property that constitutes evidence of

the commission of a criminal offense and contraband.

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of _______ 10 days _____________________
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.)
atxarybinrexik fxedayorcrightt
there to seize it, leavmg a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property - before
____James F. Cook _______________ “as required by law.

FEBEPAKRATE Br magistrate

and maklng the search and if the property be found

Dated this 17th day of September

S Maglstrate

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the msumg authority, by appropriaic provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at tnmes other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized ‘“‘at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



PREMISES DESCRIPTION

Starting at the Knox-Laurel County line, travel South
on US 25E mile to junction of US 25E and KY 1629, Turn
left from US 25E onto KY 1629 and travel 3/10 mile on KY 1629
to the entrance of Cardinal Heights Subdivision., Turn left
onto Lake Side Drive and travel 1/10 mile., Turn left on
Canary Circle, which is the first street on the left after
turning onto Lake Side Drive. The residence of Glennis Mills
is the first house on the left on Canary Circle, The house
occupies the corner lot that is fronted by Lake Side Drive
and Canary Circle, The residence is a two-story and is
constructed of red brick and yellow painted wood. The front
of the house is made of red brick from the ground to the roof.
The rear and both sides of the house are made of wood painted
yvellow in color. The residence has a garage built into the
first floor of the house. Entrance into the garage is gained
in the front of the house. The residence is trimmed in wood
painted yellow with white shutters, front door and door trim,
and a red shingled roof. There is an unpainted wood deck on
the second floor in the rear of the house. The deck is under-
pined with a chain link fence, with the deck acting as a roof
over the chained link fence lot., The property is bordered on

the north side and rear by an unpainted wooden split rail fence,
said property located in North Corbin, Kentucky, in Laurel County.



RETURN

I received the attached search warrant g, 19%2 , and have executed it as

follows:

On i 19 Suat Y

>y o'clock ™ M, I searched the person or premises de-
seribed in the warrant and

& f@;ﬁvx{.&" filis
pu

I left a copy of the warrant with & . .. L omear ;?._.j“:.‘.i.‘:;i‘_,,_‘;

name of person searched or owner or “at the place of search”

fogether with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

and

L3

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the
warrant, '

Y |

F. Cook, " Federal Magistrate

FCl LC 100M 3~78 9218 .
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Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant

Wnited States Bintrict Glnurt

FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA A Docket No. 82-5167M
Case No.
Vs.
THE PREMISES LOCATED AT ROUTE |
12, BOX 215, LONDON, KENTUCKY SEARCH WARRANT
To Any Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation, or

other duly authorized law enforcement officer

Affidavit(s) having been made before me by John W. Gill, Special Agent
Federal Bureau of Investigation

oRARL DEREA LK } Route 12, Box 215

on the premises known as

London, Kentucky, further described as a single story red brick
ranch style house with driveway and open carport, with greenish
composition roof, large evergreen bushes adJacent to front entrance
and the surrounding grounds and any garage, storage room, and out-
buildings of any kind located thereon. SEE ATTACHED PREMISES
DESCRIPTION WHICH IS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN.

that he has reason to believe that

in the Eastern District of  Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely cocaine, marijuana, other
here describe property

controlled substances possession of which is illegal, records,
including telephone records, records of purchase and sale of con-
trolled substances, containers used in the purchase and sale of
controlled substances, large amounts of currency, any and all
firearms possessed or in the care, custody or control of ARMOLD
REX COX and any and all records pertaining to the sale, receipt,
or possession of any firearm by ARNOLD REX COX, which are property
that constitutes evidence of the commission of a criminal offense;
contraband; property designed or intended for use or which is,

or has been used as the means to commit a federal offense,

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of _____ 10days ___ __________________
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.) ;
> bl i a4 mich? and if the property be found
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

_______ James F. Cook ____________ as required by law.
Federal Rige>oX magistrate

and making the search

Dated this 17th day of September ,19 82. ;l
P9¥E T

"7 Tudge (Fe e'n?z'or 's?m E&J: of Record) o_r_F_eEera-l_b;a_g:vt-m_te_ -
ook s aglstra e
*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision

in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at tlmes other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized “at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN

o {{ﬁ 2 . .
I received the attached search warrant gggf&f{ 4 f , 199 | and have executed it as
¢
follows:
Ve . ross 3 L .
On.. s /S , 19580 at iﬁ{ d'clock # M, I searched the person or premises de-
scribed in ﬂi warrant and o

name fof person searched .or owner or “‘at the place of search”

o f 4 ey g o AT 2
I left a copy of the warrant with Zé”ﬁﬂ Oy A { v, f‘gﬁf {i R

together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is -an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

M”)\f Mﬁ»ﬁzw

é 3

s

H
1

i /ﬁ;f 4,«"7 5
£ A
-;:,4"« &

é,ccount of all the property taken by me on the

e

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detai d
warrant. 4

Subscribed and sworn to-and re

1

*~m§‘7{ F. COOk, Federal Muagistrate

FCI LC 100M 2+78 9219



PREMISES DESCRIPTION (CONT'D)

This facility is located south of London, Kentucky, in the
Westland Estates Subdivision, adjacent to Kentucky Highway 363.
To reach this rural residence, one would travel south on Kentucky
Highway 363 from the city of London, Kentucky, to and over the
Highway 363 overpass over Interstate Highway I-75, continuing
approximately one-half mile from the I-75 overpass to the entrance
of Westland Estates Subdivision, located on the west side of Kentucky
Highway 363. At the entrance of Westland Estates Subdivision, turn
right (west) from Kentucky Highway 363 on to Saddle Road and proceed
to the first cross street, (approximately 200 feet) and turn right
(north) on to Winchester Road. Cox's residence is the third (last
and most northerly of three adjoining houses) on the left (west) side
of Winchester Road. Cox's residence is a single story, red brick
ranch-type house, with driveway and open carport on the south end
of the structure. This house has greenish composition shingle roof,
large evergreen bushes adjacent to the front entrance and is built
on a lot with slight decreasing grade to the west end. The real
estate containing Cox's residence is unfenced and property boundaries
are not distinguishable from observations.
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Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant

United Stutes Bistrict-Gonrto

FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY o 2_5_1 6 9 M

LONDON
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA J B S mNGTaN: Docket No.
Case No.
VS.
-

Any Special Agent of the FBI or any

To Authorized Law Enforcement Officer

Affidavit(s) having been made before me by John W. Gill, Special Agent,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
X Khexpex st }
on the premises known as 403% Vandora,
Corbin, Kentucky, further described as a cream colored
with brown trim mobile home of approximately five (5)
rooms, more or less, and all surrounding grounds, garages,
storage rooms, out-buildings of any kind and vehicles
located thereon. Directions to this residence are as
follows:

(See attached ''location of premises'')

in the Eastern District of Kentucky

that he has reason to believe that

there is now being concealéd certain property, namely cocaine and marijuana,
Schedule II and I controlled substances, f?éﬂ%@%f%giy,
records of phone numbers, records of the purchase and
sale of above controlled substances, and containers used
in purchase and sale of controlled substances, and large

amounts of cash

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of _________ 10 days . __________________
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
T in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.)
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

James F._ Cook —__ as required by law.

Federal{nuXeiot magistrate

and if the property be found

Dated this 17thday of September ,19 82.

—_— James F.~Cgok, U. S. Magistrate

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized “at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN

I received the attached search warrant j"’ﬁ"’ ;19 fj, and have executed it as

follows:

7 o’clock 7 . M, I searched the person or premises de-

/8 1982 a0 &
geribed in the warrant and

I left a copy of the warrant with

name of pe;?son searched oF O ncer§ or “at the piace of search”

together with a receipt for the items seized.

The followmg is an mventory of pr operty taken pursuant to the warrant:

, oy ey »;figﬂ {ﬂ{ ”ﬁﬁ*‘;@m s f?w e m@&"’* gﬁfﬁﬁw § P Gl G
oy /;j o §%§>M£“ '&‘éJ D e el ;ﬁ/
¥

B . N .

5 et ?ﬂgg%& }gfﬁ@;{; ﬁm} f ? uwzi:»\é

£l jg # %ﬁqﬂ[ F . g}*’ 'Tff;w@'* Fo D} ﬁg 4 - ‘ f; ‘é{i

;&’g x«wfii ook,

#@W}"‘#:ﬁﬁf””

}gﬁ( 437 ﬁ?ﬁ“ ﬁ%*m Afidstn, A é:;; ﬁ&;&@ ﬁé:gf ‘fﬂ%ﬁ ¥ f’? f %é“q‘
&
3{?;?{;{ L ; M? ww@w%f@wum»f S bsFhac, »
i / * 9&%5»‘{,% %*‘f“ﬁ fe o fr}%{g “:g £ s:,,»&wfigf f f 1;? 3 fﬁéﬁf.@%d e €5 ?*‘g{xﬁ b4 { MV%J fg ff $aop !}ﬁ"g o i?f &;@Miﬁﬁg&pﬁ ﬁ:,; nm%w«

Oryy, This inventory Was ade in “t}h@wpresence of

'Wﬁmwwﬁf o i Maidnie -~ :}yw/}f LU

and “

Tam Jraved - flatiet

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detaﬂéyd accaunt of all the propertV taken by me on the
warrant.

Piedael & B

i i ,f‘.ww*‘ ______

2ot *day 6“f Se'ptember , 19 82 .

Subseribed and sworn. to and returned before me thxs

,@(WX‘G

N4

SR é‘fﬁ’ﬁ}z’wﬁi P g:ﬁ_,,@éﬁ"’ ______________ .

J ame S . Cook Fedeml Magisirate

L

FCI L.C 1OOM 376 9219



LOCATION OF PREMISES

Travelling north on US 25-W from limits of Corbin
into the city of Corbin, go to the junction of US 25-W (Main
Street) and Ninth Street., Turn left onto Ninth Street,
travel west one block and turn right ofi Kentucky Street,

Travel one block to the junctien of Kentucky Street and
Eighth Street and turn left. Travel approximately 2/10
mile to the first road to the left past Hillside Street.
Turn left onto this gravel road and travel south approximately
80 yards. Road ends in front of residence of Vernon Rader, Jr.



Form A.O. 95 (Rev. Apr. 1973)

QD Z :
niten States Bistrict Court
FOR THE py ot 0 -
, UL COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY 11
82517¢1M
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA A Docket No.
Case No.
\ VS.
TWO STORY BROWN BRICK AND LIGHT "
TAN PAINTED HOUSE WITH ATTACHED ' SEARCH WARRANT
CARPORT, ROUTE 4, BOX 38, WILLIAMSBURG,
KENTUCKY
To Any Special Agent of the Federal Bureau df Investigation, or any other duly
authorized law enforcement official
Affidavit (s) having been made before me by  JoHN W. GILL
that he has reason to believe that . n.nmfx }' Route 4, Box 38, Williamsburg,
on the premises known as :

Kentucky, and all parts therein and the surrounding grounds and any garage,
storage room and out buildings of any kind located thereon. This building
is located as follows:

SEE ATTACHED WHICH IS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN.

in the District of

Eastern Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely Cocaine, a Schedule II controlled
here describe property

substance, and any and all other controlled substances, records of phone
numbers, records of the purchase and sale of controlled substances,
containers used in the purchase and sale of controlled substances and
large amounts of currency, which are property that constitutes evidence
of the commission of a criminal offense and contraband

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of _____ 10_days
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.)
sARreHK s da o rightt
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property- before

______ James F. Cook _____________ as required by law.
Federal RIFKHr magistrate

and making the search and if the property be found

Dated this 17th day of September ,19 82,

. Magistrate
*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision

in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized ‘‘at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN .

received the attached search warrant &5 gg,g;?’"g” 1% 5 1997, and have executed it -as

roliows :

On 5 eii:”i::m“%”' |5 ,19% 7 at &g%{ [y o’clock pM, I searched the person or premises de-

S

S -
1 left a copy of the warrant with __l\fi‘{fﬁifffz;_-- _é:jii:“jfﬁjﬁ _________________________

;is
z\f

together w1’ch a receipt for the items semed

scribed in the warrant and

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant td the warrant:

& © ‘%@ % N ‘.

q B ﬁwﬁﬁ% E»Mga wa O ﬁf@fé& o el dowwn s f’f"' e m’Hﬁf

7\ - ~oa N, - N X oresvel
(i E oy vl 4\” . f{ %;igi m %iﬂ;@g%g vy ggm{;@ g M"f’} 3“}«@m ) Egjt:mi OOHA { %T}?ﬁ \

Set wQ +e | le. phiene kills fia,g«s L. \"‘}“m”} (f‘?? G-tf -~ gz /
' N bOb-F4Ye — ‘“51{' CW v et © j; ) 2 TTan Kewrs =)

e

;\f“'“& e g *gaﬁmm? 5, },'@, Z@MW {;5{,@5 “%W‘“’jff/ €+ e ét c’@ € (%@N:ak

*5*8/3@»
{;5”\) @@ﬁzﬁ%mﬁgﬂ& ”?W@//@/ﬁfwﬁéﬁ - fﬁfi%é F'ﬁmﬁzﬁw

.

Voarious F.Q/ﬂe“ S e xa} F‘-Lﬁ*@»ﬁ‘ 5 TN e ? €t Se1 e j i\i%wsz 5y

N %“?&?/L‘x‘fy

. - %
T,;“{”/g/b, 2 OIUA {;‘;y Y i\i\i&,{\ﬁ / C,mmfiﬁ“i}wj [ g;v/gg~\§ ‘5“!

This inventory was made in the presence of “5’;; A CLIEFORD 5”% ==Y j/f ;f'{"f# bE

RICK. Hi ” ﬂm%% ?w S E mETTT CHRTIA Hoes 2
Hise: slA ﬁxﬁfiﬂ é{?};? N rre SELVibaE

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the proﬁty taken by me on the

‘ warrant. ; | gj&;}& W z};ﬁ! P

Frca DT ‘i& B T

Subscribed and sworn to and returned before me this 213\1: September : 19 g2,

e —

\ Federal Magistrat
James/ F. Cook, ederal Magistrate

FCI LC 100M 3-78 9218 o



PREMISES DESCRIPTION (CONT'D)

Residence of William Logan Tankersley. Starting at
Whitley County Courthouse in Williasmburg, travel south on
Second Street one block. Turn left and go east 1/10 mile to
the junction of 25W. Turn left on 25W and travel 4/10 mile.
Turn left onto the first street and travel approximately 200
feet to the first street on the left. Turn left the next street
and travel 1/10 mile to the last house on the right. This
street dead ends into the driveway of William Logan Tankersley.
The driveway continues on south of the house and curves back to
the south end of the house and goes into a carport built onto
the south end of the house. The house is a large two story
house made of brown brick and light tan painted wood. The
front of the house is constructed of brown brick and four
large windows, with two directly over the other two separated
by a strip of tan wood. There is a redwood stained deck built
onto the house on the ground level., The north end of the house
is made solely of painted wood, tan in color. There is usually
a Ford Bronco brown and cream in color with Florida license
TNL-486 parked in the driveway.

{

\H



isirict of Kentucky
. Search Warrant

Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973)

A e Eoa

Nnited States Bistrict Court -

FOR THE

EASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

UNITED STATES OF AMERIGA ) Docket No. 82-5165M
Case No.
VS.
THE PREMISES LOCATED AT ROUTE 7, -
BOX 165-E, WALNUT RIDGE SUBDIVISION SEARCH WARRANT
LONDON, KENTUCKY
Any Special Agent of the Federal Buregu of Investigation, or any

To other duly authorized law enforcement officer

Affidavit(s) having been made before me by JOHN W. GILL, Speical Agent, Federal
Bureau of Investigation

onchine e xsoR 30k }

on the premises known as /| Tommy Baker residence,
and any truck trailers thereon, Route 7, Box 165-E, Walnut Ridge
Subdivision, South London, Kentucky, further described as a light
red brick house with brick archways on the front porch, having
red shingles, reddish/pink trim, a two car attached garage, with
wood stacked on the north side of the house. This structure faces
west toward the location of Interstate No. 75, and is further
identified by a mail box at the street bearing the name ''Baker™.

SEE ATTACHED WHICH IS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE HEREIN,

that he has reason to believe that <

there is now being concealed certain property, namely
. = R . here describe property
Westinghouse kitchen appliances described as refrigerators, washers,

dryers, stoves, and trash compactors, dishwashers and other items
and includes, but is not limited to, bills of lading, shipping
tickets, warranty and descriptive brochures, manuals, nomenclature
plates, serial number tags and stickers, and packing material, which
are property which constitutes evidence of the commission of a
criminal offense, or things otherwise criminally possessed.

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of . 10days
(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.)
atxanyotimeinxthexdask oxnighkk
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

_____ James F. Cook ______________ as required by law.
Federal jBag&¥r magistrate

and making the search and if the property be found

Dated this 17th day of September ,19 82,
Y N 77 / 2
Judge\(Federpl or State Court of Record) or Federal Magistrate.
James F. k, U. S. Magistrate

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: “The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized ‘‘at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN

L

® [y f e
I received the attached search warrant ;” fij‘;é ,

£ 4

, 19 ., and have executed it as
follows :

On , 19 at o’clock M, 1 searched the person or p‘remfses de-
scribed in the warrant and ' '

1 left a copy of the warrant with _ . o k__w: ____________

name of person searched or owner or “at the place of search”

together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

This inventory was made in the presence of

and

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the
warrant. . x“;? 5;,; .

R e e s s o o s s i 2 i ot

I I N
s ;:‘; £ il SR g

21 stday of

FCI LG 100M 3°76 8219



PREMISES DESCRIBED (CONT'D)

To reach the above described residence, travel south from London, Kentucky,
on Kentucky highway 25, turning right on Carter Road. Travel west on
Carter Road, to the intersection of Hampton Road and go approximately 1/2
city block length, and turn left onto Walnut Ridge Subdivision Road,

travel 1/4 mile on Walnut Ridge Subdivision Road to the first road on the
right. This is an unnamed road. Turn right on this road and the Baker
residence is the first and only house on this road in that general area,



Form A.O. 93 (Rev. Apr. 1973) Search Warrant

Wnited States District Conrt

FOR THE

BASTERN DISTRICT OF KENTUCKY

asten istrict ¢

v istrict of E entucky
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - ’“_ " Docket No. 82-5166M
' FILED
Case No.
Vvs. r e
L} 4'3 e x:«»,1‘

CLASSIC BODY SHOP [
Hi g hway 25 North AT ;‘_Ej(ir-;;;;vrgﬁEARCH WARRANT

DAYIS T. McCARVEY
London 5 Kentuc ky CLERK, (U.S, DISTRICT COURT

To Any Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of fnvestigation, or other duly
authorized law enforcement officer

Affidavit (s) having been made before me by JOHN W. GILL, Special Agent, Federal
Bureau of Investigation

onx the sperssmofx

on the premises known as

North, London, Kentucky a business facility, the surrounding grounds and any garage,
storage room and out buildings of any kind located thereon, any truck trailers
thereon, described as follows: Located 1/4 mile north of London, Kentucky city
limits on Kentucky Highway 25, adjacent to and on the north side of Bill's Body
Shop. Classic Body Shop is the most northern business located in a large multi-
business bark-like structure, having a red brick front and brown shingle roof.
"Classic Body and Paint Shop" is painted in yellow lettering on two separate

large plate glass windows. This business (Classic Body Shop) is directly acress

Kentucky Highway 25 from (George Humfleet Mobile Homes
A ——— District of

that he has reason to believe that < } Classic Body Shop, Highway 25

Kentucky

there is now being concealed certain property, namely Westinghouse kitchen appliances

here degcribe property .
described as refrigerators, washers, dryers, stoves and trash compactors dishwashers

and other items and includes, but is not limited to, bills of lading, shipping tickets,
warranty and descriptive brochures, manuals, nomenclature plates, serial number
tags and stickers, and packing material, which are property which constitutes :
evidence of the commission of a criminal offense, or things otherwise criminally
possessed.

and as I am satisfied that there is probable cause to believe that the property so described is being
concealed on the person or premises above described and that grounds for application for issuance of the
search warrant exist as stated in the supporting affidavit(s).

You are hereby commanded to search within a period of 10 days

(not to exceed 10 days) the person or place named for the property specified, serving this warrant
in the daytime (6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.) : ‘

; e wrmtektt and if the property be found
there to seize it, leaving a copy of this warrant and receipt for the property taken, and prepare a written
inventory of the property seized and promptly return this warrant and bring the property before

___James_F. Cook_________________ as required by law.
Federal Bag&¥r magistrate )

and making the search

Dated this 17th day of September , 19
e N\ WONR ] O . ;
Judge. (Fedgral or State Court of Record) or Federal Magistrate.
James F: Cook, U. S. Magistrate

*The Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure provide: ‘“The warrant shall be served in the daytime, unless the issuing authority, by appropriate provision
in the warrant, and for reasonable cause shown, authorizes its execution at times other than daytime.” (Rule 41(c)). A statement of grounds for rea-
sonable cause should be made in the affidavit(s) if a search is to be authorized ‘“at any time day or night” pursuant to Rule 41(c).



RETURN %’é

I received the attached search warrant -7/ 7% i?j /K ., 194

follows: v g
F %“3&?‘/6

On
seribed in the warrant and

~and have executed it as

¥ “at

I left a copy of the warrant with __.._/

together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following is'an inventory of property taken pursuant to the warrant:

This inventory was made in the presence of

and

I swear that this Inventory is a true and detailed account of all the property taken by me on the
warrant. , i

Fedebal M agistrate

FCI LG 100M 376 9218
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